Memo

To: Dove Inc. community partners
From: Rev. Jason Butterick, President, Dove Board of Directors
cc: Dove Board of Directors

Date: February 27, 2019

Re: Tamara Wilcox named as the new Executive Director of Dove Inc.

The Dove Board of Directors is pleased to announce that Tamara Wilcox has been named the
new Executive Director of Dove Inc. She has served the organization for over 20 years,
beginning as a Financial Specialist in 1997, then promoted to Finance Director, and in the last
three years, has served as Assistant Director/Finance Director. Also during her tenure, she has
served as Interim/Acting Executive Director during three different periods.

We are pleased to have someone with her level of experience, broad knowledge of the needs of
a thriving social service organization, relationships with community partners and agencies,
historical perspective, as well as financial expertise as the new Executive Director of Dove Inc.

We look forward to her dedication, experience and innovation as she provides leadership to an
organization that will continue serving the community, as it has for more than 45 years, as a
coalition of religious organizations, volunteers, and advocates that seek to coordinate efforts to
address unmet human needs and social injustices. Dove will continue to work for justice,
equality, and understanding among all people.

In order to address these unmet needs and social injustices, Ms. Wilcox and the staff at Dove
Inc., look forward to continuing to collaborate with our essential and valuable community
partners, and continuing to coordinate efforts to serve the greater central Illinois community.

As the Dove Board of Directors, we are excited to have Tamara Wilcox’s leadership as our new
Executive Director and look forward to working with her for many years to come. For additional
inquiries, please contact Rev. Jason Butterick, President of the Dove Board of Directors at
217.428.3327; for information about Dove Inc., please contact Tamara Wilcox, Executive
Director of Dove Inc. at 217.428.6616.



